SCOTT Annette

From: Doug Tingey <Doug.Tingey@pgn.com: -

Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2015 1.51 PM

To: ARLOW Allan

Cc: SCOTT Annette; ANDRUS Stephanie; JOHNSON Judy; Sommer Templet; Bob Jenks (E-
mail); Patrick Hager

Subject: UE 297 - PGE Renewable Resources Automatic Adjustment Clause - Status Report

Judge Arlow:

I apologize for not submitting a status report in this docket by yesterday, and hope that this email will be sufficient. The
parties are working on a Stipulation to resolve this docket and the related deferral docket. We anticipate filing the

Stipulation within a week to ten days.

if you need more information, or a more formal filing, please fet me know.

Doug Tingey
Associate General Counsel
Portland General Eiectric Co.




